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CI1TY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: MAY 6, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: ANALUZ MENDOZA, CMC, INTERIM CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2024-1899, 2024-1900 AND 2024-
1901, REGARDING THE CALABASAS GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ELECTION TO BE HELD NOVEMBER 5, 2024

MEETING
DATE: MAY 22, 2024

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council adopt the necessary resolutions for the Calabasas General
Municipal Election to be held on November 5, 2024.

BACKGROUND:

Resolution Nos. 2024-1899, 2024-1900 and 2024-1901 are the standard resolutions
required to conduct the election and have been adopted during each of the
previous election cycles.

DISCUSSION:

Resolution No. 2024-1899 - Calls and gives notice of the holding of the General
Municipal Election for the purpose of electing two Councilmembers. This
resolution also addresses administrative matters related to conducting the
election.
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Resolution No. 2024-1900 - Requests the assistance of the County of Los Angeles
in providing the names and addresses of eligible registered voters in the City. The
County also provides administrative services such as signature verifications for
candidate nomination papers.

Resolution No. 2024-1901 — Adopts regulations for the candidates’ statements that
will appear in the voter information guide.

These are standard resolution which have been adopted for all previous elections.
RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council adopt Resolution Nos. 2024-1899, 2024-1900 and 2024-1901,
for the Calabasas General Municipal Election to be held on November 5, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS:
A. Resolution No. 2024-1899

B. Resolution No. 2024-1900
C. Resolution No. 2024-1901





